(Address)

500182144575

(Address) .

(City/State/Zip/Phone #) % \k\%\\o .
[ Pexkur [ war [] maL DENNARD*

(ﬁusiness '!'Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer.

Office Use Only




X ' . Page | of 1

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

. Sent:  Wednesday, June 16, 2010 8:23 AM
To: '‘DANIELLE NORCROSS'
Subject: RE: Address Update

Good morning
Unfortunately these are the only addresses you can change by sending us an email

s Principal Office (must be a physical address) ¥

+ Mailing address

o Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member and General Partner addresses
If your Registered Agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form and pay the statutory filing
fee. Forms are available from our web page at: www,sunbiz.org, from the homepage (on the left) select “PRINT
FILING FORMS", The fee is $35.00 for a corporation and $25.00 fora LLC. -

The change of address request (other than the registered agent address) has been forwarded to the appropriate
section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From DANIELLE NORCROSS [malll:o danielle norcross@gmall com]
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 3:01 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Update

Good afternoon,
I would like to update the following addresses for:

Concierge Couture, LLC
Document Number - L05000093874,¥'
FEI/EIN Number - 203554346

- Principal Address - 227 Sweet Bay Circle, Ju;iiter, FL 33458 .
- Mailing Address - PO Box 384, Palm Beach, FL. 33480 v
- Registered Agent Address - 227 Sweet Bay Circle, Jupiter, F1. 33458

Please let me know what [ need to do to complete this update.

Thanks,
Danielle Norcross

Danielle L. Norcross
Tel: 1 561 459 2916
Fax: 1 561 847 4860

P old P I s oA



